

ADVISER PROFILE



Full Name: Nguyen Thi Thanh Huyen
 Position: Legal Adviser
 Location: Hanoi, Vietnam
 Experience: 6 years
 Nationality: Vietnamese

CURRICULUM VITAE

Key Qualifications:

Huyen is a legal adviser based in DFDL's Hanoi office, Vietnam. She is a Vietnamese-qualified lawyer, with more than 6 years of experience advising multinational clients on complex legal matters in Vietnam, specializing in labour and employment law. She always enhances her working capacities and professional skills to serve DFDL Vietnam in the best possible manner with resolute determination and commitment. Prior to joining DFDL Vietnam in 2016, Huyen worked in a prestigious law firm and a foreign bank in Vietnam practicing a variety of legal services. She speaks Vietnamese and English fluently.

Education:

- 2018 – Lawyer Card in the Vietnam Bar Federation
- 2009/2013 – Bachelor of Laws in Ho Chi Minh City University of Law

Employment Record:

- **DFDL Vietnam**, Hanoi, Vietnam (2016 – Present)
Legal Adviser
- **Indovina Bank Limited**, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam (2014 – 2016)
Legal Executive
- **Garnet Law**, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam (2013 – 2014)
Legal assistant

Languages:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
Vietnamese	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent